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ADDENDUM NO. 03 

PROPOSED RENOVATIONS TO FOOTBALL/SOCCER FIELDS AT HOWARD HIGH 
SCHOOL, OOLTEWAH HIGH SCHOOL AND SODDY-DAISY HIGH SCHOOL 

HAMILTON COUNTY, TN 
 
GENERAL 
 
The following items covering changes in the bidding requirements shall apply to and become a 
part of the requirements thereof. 
 
Receipt of this Addendum shall be acknowledged by inserting this number and date in the 
space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may result in disqualification of the Bidder. 
This addendum consists of 02 pages, including drawings: 
 
QUESTIONS 
 

1Q.  Are there Liquidated Damages for this project? 
1R.  No.  

2Q.  Is Pollution Insurance required for this project? 
2R.  No.  

3Q.  At Howard HS, is the existing perimeter collector line perforated or solid?  If the 
existing line is solid, do we need to add an additional 12” perforated collector line 
above the existing 12”/18” collector lines?  

3R.  The existing collector pipe is perforated.  

4Q.  At Howard HS, on the Howard HS plan set, sheet IR-2, is the existing conduit in 
place that runs from the controller to the mainline?  Or do we need to include 
installation of this conduit?  

4R.  Yes, conduit is in place, but the controller is to be removed and wiring capped. 
The Quick Couplers will be operated manually by the meter. Controller is to be 
returned to HCS. 

 
5Q.  Is there information regarding logos for the fields? 
5R.  See Item 1 under SPECIFICATIONS for additional information. 

 
MISCELLANEOUS 
 
No Items 
 
SPECIFICATIONS  
 
ITEM 1  Section 32 18 14 – Infilled Synthetic Turf Systems  
  Revise Paragraph – 1.3C 

 Revise with:  
  

 5. Field lining and marking ‐ Submit a complete scale and 
dimensional drawing of inlaid or tufted‐in field lines and marking 
boundaries.  
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   a. Football – White markings per NFHSA Guidelines. 
   b. Soccer – Black or Gray markings per NFHSA Guidelines. 
 

  6. Logos – Submit a complete scale and dimensional drawing of  
             proposed logos to be placed on the field. 

A. End Zones – 2 colors (one color full end zone coverage 
and one color as letters). One end zone shall have school 
name and the other end zone shall have school nickname. 

  1) Howard Hustlin’ Tigers – Burgundy/Gold  
  2) Ooltewah Owls – Red/Gray 
  3) Soddy-Daisy Trojans – Navy Blue/Gold 

  B. Midfield – 2 color school initial. 

  1)  Howard – “H” in Burgundy/Gold 
  2) Ooltewah – “O” in Red/Gray 
  3) Soddy-Daisy – “SD Interlocking” in Navy Blue/Gold 

 
 

DRAWINGS  
 
No Items 

 
Bidder Must Acknowledge Receipt of this Addendum on Bid/Proposal Form 

 
March 26, 2024 

 
Barge Design Solutions, Inc. 

1110 Market Street, Suite 200 
Chattanooga, TN  37202 

 


